September 8, 2020

VIA eFILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Petition of PECO Energy Company for Approval of Its Default Service Program for
the Period from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2025 Docket No. P-2020-3019290

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:
Please be advised that Tenant Union Representative Network and Action Alliance of Senior
Citizens of Greater Philadelphia (TURN et al.) will not be submitting a Reply Brief in the above-
captioned proceeding.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
[
Robert W. Ballenger
Counsel for TURN et al.
Enc.

Cc:  Administrative Law Judge Eranda Vero (via e-mail)
Service list



BEFORE THE
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Petition of PECO Energy Company for

Approval of Its Default Service Program for

the Period From June 1, 2021 Through
May 31, 2025

P-2020-3019290

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have this day served a copy of the foregoing letter stating TURN et
al. will not be submitting a Reply Brief upon the persons listed below in the manner indicated in
accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 81.54.

W. Craig Williams, Esquire
Exelon Business Services
2301 Market Street

Legal Department S23-1
Philadelphia Pa 19103
Craig.williams@exelon.com

Anthony Gay, Esq.

Exelon General Counsel

2301 Market Street

Legal Department S 23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Anthony.gay@exeloncorp.com

Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire

Anthony C. DeCusatis, Esquire
Catherine G. Vasudevan, Esquire
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius

1701 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103
ken.kulak@morganlewis.com
anthony.decusatis@morganlewis.com
catherine.vasudevan@morganlewis.com

brooke.mcglinn@morganlewis.com

VIA EMAIL

Jack Garfinkle, Esq.

PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street

Legal Department S 23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com

Aron J. Beatty, Esq.

David T. Evrard, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street

5th floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
abeatty@paoca.org
devrard@paoca.org

Erin Fure

Office of Small Business Advocate
300 North Second Street, Suite 202
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 1710

efure@pa.gov

Richard Kanaskie, Esquire

Director and Chief Prosecutor

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg PA 17105-3265
rkanaskie@pa.gov
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Charis Mincavage, Esq.

Adeolu A Bakare, Esq.

Jo-Anne S. Thompson

McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street

P.O. Box 1166

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
jthompson@mcneeslaw.com

Elizabeth Marx

John Sweet

Ria Pereira

Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Joseph Otis Minott, Esq.

Ernest Logan Welde, Esq.

Devin McDougall, Esq.

Clean Air Council

135 S. 19th Street, Suite 300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Counsel for Environmental Stakeholders
joe_minott@cleanair.org
Iwelde@cleanair.org

dmcdougall @earthjustice.org

James H. Laskey

Becky Merola

Norris McLaughlin, P.A.

P.O. Box 5933

400 Crossing Boulevard, 8th Floor
Bridgewater, NJ 08807-5933
[laskey@norris-law.com
becky.merola@calpinesolutions.com
Counsel for Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC

Karen O. Moury, Esq.
Deanne M. O’Dell, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC

213 Market Street, 8th FI.
Harrisburg, PA 17101
Kmoury@eckertseamans.com
dodell@eckertseamans.com

John F. Lushis, Jr.

Norris Mclaughlin, P.A.

515 W. Hamilton Street, Suite 502
Allentown, Pa 18101

Counsel For Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC

jlushis@norris-law.com

Gregory L. Peterson

Kevin Blake

Thomas Puchner

201 West Third Street, Suite 205
Jamestown, NY 14701-4907
Counsel for StateWise
gpeterson@phillipslytle.com
kblake@phillipslytle.com
tpuchner@phillipslytle.com

Karl R. Rabago

2025 East 24th Avenue
Denver, CO 80205
karl@rabagoenergy.com

Consultant for Environmental Stakeholders
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Steven L. Estomin

Exeter Associates, Inc.

10480 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 300
Columbia, MD 21044-2690
sestomin@exeterassociates.com
Consultant for OCA

Brian Kalcic
Excel Consulting

225 South Meramec Avenue, Suite 720 St.

Louis, MO 63105
excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net
Consultant for OSBA

September 8, 2020

Barbara R. Alexander

Barbara Alexander Consulting LLC
83 Wedgewood Drive

Winthrop, ME 04364
barbalexand@gmail.com
Consultant for OCA

o

Robert W. Ballenger, Esg. PA 1D. 93434
Community Legal Services, Inc.

1424 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102

T: 215-981-3788

F: 267-765-6481

Counsel for TURN et al.
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